
January 26, 2009 
 
TO:  Members of the MAG Specifications and Details Committee 
 
FROM:  Robert Herz, Maricopa County DOT, Chairman 
 
SUBJECT: MEETING NOTIFICATION AND TRANSMITTAL OF AGENDA 
 
   Wednesday, February 4, 2009 at 1:30 p.m. 
   MAG Office, Second Floor, Cholla Room 
   302 North First Avenue, Phoenix 
 
The meeting of the MAG Specifications and Details Committee will be held at the place and time 
indicated above.  The agenda for the meeting is provided below.  Please park in the garage under the 
building.  Bring your ticket to the meeting, parking will be validated.  For those using transit, the 
Regional Public Transportation Authority will provide transit tickets for your trip.  For those 
using bicycles, please lock your bicycle in the bike rack in the garage.  Please call me at (602) 506-
4760 if you have questions about the upcoming meeting. 
 
Pursuant to Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), MAG does not discriminate on the 
basis of disability in admissions to or participation in its public meetings.  Persons with a disability may 
request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by contacting Gordon Tyus at 
the MAG Office at (602) 254-6300.  Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to 
arrange the accommodation. 

 
AGENDA 

  
 ITEM 

  
COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED 

 
1. Call to Order  1. No action required. 

 
2. Approval of January 7, 2009 Meeting 

Minutes  
 2.  Corrections and approval of January 7, 2009 

minutes. 
   
3. 2008 & 2009 Cases  3.  Review submitted cases and submission of 

new cases.  
   
4. General Discussion  4.  Status update on supplements.   

Open general discussion.  
   

5. Adjournment  5.  No action required. 
 



MEETING MINUTES FROM THE  
MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS COMMITTEE 
 

January 7, 2009 
 

Maricopa Association of Governments Office, Cholla Room 
302 North First Avenue 

Phoenix, Arizona 
 
AGENCY MEMBERS 

 
 Jim Badowich, Avondale 
* Steven Borst, Buckeye 
 Warren White, Chandler 
* Dennis Teller, El Mirage 
* Kelli Kurtz, Gilbert 
 Tom Kaczmarowski, Glendale 
 Troy Tobiasson, Goodyear 
 Bob Herz, MCDOT 

 Gordon Haws, Mesa 
 Jesse Gonzalez, Peoria 
 Jeff Van Skike, Phoenix (St. Trans.) 
 Jami Erickson, Phoenix (Water) 
 Mark Palichuk, Queen Creek 
 Rodney Ramos, Scottsdale 
* Loren Kelley, Surprise 
 James Bond, Tempe 

 
ADVISORY MEMBERS 
 
 John Ashley, ACA 

Jeff Benedict, AGC 
 Brian Gallimore, AGC 

Peter Kandaris, SRP, Vice Chairman 
 James Carusone, ARPA 

* Adrian Green, ARPA 
Paul R. Nebeker, Independent 

* William Ast, NUCA 
 Bill Davis, NUCA 

 
MAG ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 
 

Gordon Tyus 
 
*  Members not attending or represented by proxy. 
 
GUESTS/VISITORS 
 
Thomas Wilhite, City of Tempe 
Arturo Chavarria, Hansen Pipe and Precast  
 
1. Call to Order 
 

Chairman, Bob Herz, called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. 
 



2. Approval of Minutes 
 

The members reviewed the October 8, 2008 meeting minutes. Jim Badowich introduced a 
motion to accept the minutes as written. Jesse Gonzalez seconded the motion. A voice vote 
of all ayes and no nays was recorded.  
 

3. 2008 Cases (old cases) 
 

a. Case 08-10 – Modification to Trench Backfill and Pavement Replacement, Detail 
200, Section 336 and Section 601: Revisions to reduce numerous agency trench backfill 
and pavement replacement supplemental details by combining the most common 
practices. Peter Kandaris provided case revisions to the committee that incorporated 
comments from MCDOT and City of Tempe. The revisions include a second detail 
showing longitudinal and transverse trench repairs in plan view. Members were reminded 
that the goal of the case is not necessarily to eliminate agency supplements, but to update 
the details and specifications so that agency supplements can be reduced in scope and 
size. The case incorporates many concepts from existing agency supplements. Committee 
members are encouraged to review the case and provide additional comments as soon as 
possible so that the case can get resolved this year. 
 

4. 2009 Cases (new cases) 
 
a. Case 09-01 – Modification to Detectable Warnings, Section 340.2.1: Update 
detectable warning specifications to conform to current ADA requirements. Bob Herz 
presented proposed modifications to Section 340.2.1 that denote revised truncated dome 
dimensions and spacing in accordance with the latest ADA requirements. Committee 
members are requested to review the proposal and return with comments for the next 
meeting. 
 

5. General Discussion: 
 
Peter Kandaris requested committee concurrence to proceed with updating sections of the 
MAG standards specifying dust palliative materials and application, and prepare new MAG 
sections for geosynthetic fabrics used in construction. Dust palliative products and their use 
have changed significantly since the specifications were last updated in 2000. He also noted 
that many agencies currently use geosynthetic products, but there are no material or 
placement specifications within the MAG documents. There was general agreement to 
proceed with drafting cases for committee review. 
 
John Ashley announced that the concrete modernization subcommittee will next meet at 1:00 
pm on Wednesday January 14th at the ARPA offices (916 W. Adams Street, Phoenix). He 
also inquired about reactivating the supplements subcommittee. Members requested that he 
update the case list developed last year by the subcommittee and provided this at the next 
meeting for discussion. 
 



Jim Bond introduced Thomas Wilhite as the future committee representative from the City of 
Tempe.  Tempe was requested to submit a letter to the committee to confirm the change. 
 
Gordon Tyus gave an explanation of the new MAG GovDelivery electronic information 
distribution system that is being implemented to reduce paper mailings and provide more 
rapid communication. Members are requested to inform others in their agencies of this 
system so that interested recipients of the committee’s work can sign up for the service. He 
also requested that members update their contact information. 
 

6. Adjournment: 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:12 p.m.  



 2009 PROPOSED REVISIONS TO MAG SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS Page 1 of 1 
(Updated information can be found on the website: http://www.mag.maricopa.gov/detail.cms?item=9688 ) 

CASE DESCRIPTION 
PROPOSED 

BY 
MEMBER SUBMITTAL DATE 

Last Revision  
VOTE DATE VOTE  

 
08-10 

Detail 200 and Sections 336 and 601 – Trench backfill 
and pavement Replacement 

SRP Peter Kandaris 
2/06/2008  

4/02/2008 
 

0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 
09-01 Modification to Section 340.2.1 Detectable Warnings MCDOT Bob Herz 01/07/2009  

0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 
     

0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 

     
0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 

     
0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 

     
0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 

     
0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 
     

0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 

     
0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

 

     
0
0
0

Yes 
No 
Abstain 

  

* Case was approved with verbal modifications at time of voting.      



LIST OF MEMBERS
For

MAG Standard Specifications and Details Committee 
Page 1 of 4

January 15, 2009

 AGENCY MEMBERS

CITY OF AVONDALE
Engineering Department
11465 W. Civic Center Drive, Suite 120
Avondale, Arizona 85323-6804

Jim Badowich
Phone: (623) 478-3273
Fax:     (623) 478-3812
E-mail: jbadowich@avondale.org 

CITY OF CHANDLER 
Public Works Department
Mail Stop 411
P.O. Box 4008
Chandler, Arizona  85244-4008

Warren White, P.E.
Phone: (480) 782-3337
FAX:   (480) 782-3350
E-mail: warren.white@chandleraz.gov 

CITY OF EL MIRAGE
P.O. Box 26
El Mirage, AZ 85335

TOWN OF GILBERT
90 E. Civic Center Dr.
Gilbert, Arizona  85296

Dennis Teller
Phone: (623) 876-4253
FAX:   (623) 876-4603
E-mail: dteller@cityofelmirage.org   

Edgar Medina 
Phone: (480) 503-6754 
FAX:   (480) 503-6170 
E-mail: edgar.medina@ci.gilbert.az.us 

CITY OF GLENDALE 
Engineering Department 
5850 West Glendale Avenue 
Glendale, Arizona  85301

Tom Kaczmarowski, P.E.
Phone: (623) 930-3623
FAX:   (623) 930-3630 
E-mail: tkaczmarowski@glendaleaz.com  

CITY OF GOODYEAR 
Engineering Department
195 N. 145th Avenue, Building D
Goodyear, Arizona  85338

Troy Tobiasson
Phone:  (623) 882-7979
FAX:    (623) 882-7949
E-mail: troy.tobiasson@goodyearaz.gov  

MARICOPA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION 
2901 West Durango 
Phoenix, Arizona  85009-6357

Bob Herz 
Phone:  (602) 506-4760 
FAX:    (602) 506-5969 
E-mail: rherz@mail.maricopa.gov   

MARICOPA COUNTY
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT 
1001 N. Central Avenue, Suite 150 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004

VACANT 
Phone:  (602) 506-6672 
FAX:    (602) 506-6925 
E-mail:  



LIST OF MEMBERS
For

MAG Standard Specifications and Details Committee 
Page 2 of 4

January 15, 2009

CITY OF MESA
Engineering Design Division
20 E. Main Street, Suite 500
Mesa, Arizona  85211-1466

Gordon Haws
Phone:  (480) 644-3380 
FAX:    (480) 644-3392 
E-mail: gordon.haws@cityofmesa.gov 

CITY OF PEORIA
Engineering Department
8401 West Monroe Street 
Peoria, Arizona  85345

Jesse Gonzales
Phone:  (623) 773-7548 
FAX:    (623) 773-7211 
E-mail: jesse.gonzales@peoriaaz.gov  

CITY OF PHOENIX
Water Services Department
200 W. Washington Street, 8th Floor 
Phoenix, Arizona  85003

Jami Erickson or Larry Smith
Phone:  (602) 261-8229
FAX:    (602) 495-5843
E-mail: jami.erickson@phoenix.gov 

 larry.smith@phoenix.gov 

CITY OF PHOENIX 
Street Transportation Department 
200 W. Washington Street, 5th Floor 
Phoenix, Arizona  85003-1611

TOWN OF QUEEN CREEK
Public Works
22350 S. Ellsworth Road
Queen Creek, Arizona 85242-9311

Jeff Van Skike, P.E.
Phone:  (602) 256-4335 
FAX:    (602) 495-2016 
E-mail: j.vanskike@phoenix.gov 

Marc Palichuk
Phone: (480) 358-3068
FAX:   (480) 358-3189
E-mail: marc.palichuk@queencreek.org 

CITY OF SCOTTSDALE
9191 E. San Salvador Drive
Scottsdale, Arizona 85258

Rodney Ramos, P.E.
Phone:  (480) 312-5641
FAX:    (480) 312-5539
E-mail: rramos@scottsdaleAZ.gov 

CITY OF SURPRISE
12425 W. Bell Road, Suite B205
Surprise, Arizona 85374-9002

Loren Kelly 
Phone: (623) 222-3458
FAX:   (623) 222-3401 
E-mail: loren.kelly@surpriseaz.com 

CITY OF TEMPE
Public Works Department
31 E. 5th Street
Tempe, Arizona  85281

Tom Wilhite, P.E.
Phone:  (480) 350-2921
FAX:    (480) 350-8591 
E-mail: tom_wilhite@tempe.gov
   



LIST OF MEMBERS
For

MAG Standard Specifications and Details Committee 
Page 3 of 4

January 15, 2009

ADVISORY MEMBERS

  

ASSOCIATIONS:

ARIZONA CEMENT ASSOCIATION:
11225 N. 28th Dr. D112
Phoenix, Arizona 85029 
Phone: (602) 952-1871      FAX: (602) 952-1829

Attn: John F. Ashley   
Phone:   (480) 892-9064
491 N. 159th Pl.
Gilbert, AZ  85234
E-mail: dotsplace491@yahoo.com 

ARIZONA ROCK PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION
1825 W. Adams,    Phoenix, Arizona 85007
Phone: (602) 271-0346     FAX: (602) 252-5870

Vulcan Materials Company
2526 East University Drive
Phoenix, AZ 85034

8800 E. Chaparral Road, Ste 155
Scottsdale, Arizona, 85250

Adrian Green
Phone: (602) 254-8465
FAX:   (602) 258-8948
E-mail: greenaj@vmcmail.com
 
James Carusone
Phone: 480-850-5762
Mobile: 602-550-1820
E-mail: JCarusone@srmaterials.com 

ASSOCIATED GENERAL CONTRACTORS:
1825 W Adams Street,  Phoenix, Arizona
Phone: (602) 252-3926

WSP, Inc. 
22822 19th Avenue 
Phoenix, Arizona 85027

Premier Emulsions

131 S. 57th Avenue

Phoenix, Arizona 85043

Brian Gallimore
Phone:  (623) 434-5050
FAX:    (623) 434-5059
E-mail: bgallimore@wspinc.net 

Jeff Benedict 
Phone:  (602) 931-4444 
FAX:    (602) 931-4445
E-mail: jeff@premiereemulsions.com 



LIST OF MEMBERS
For

MAG Standard Specifications and Details Committee 
Page 4 of 4

January 15, 2009

NATIONAL UTILITY CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION OF ARIZONA:
4415 S. Wendler Drive Suite #103, Tempe, Arizona 85282
Phone:   (602) 431-9114         FAX: (602) 431-9118 

Advanced Drainage Systems / Hancor
3288 E. Oriole Drive
Gilbert, Arizona 85297

Bill Davis
Phone: (602) 769-0252
E-mail: bill.davis@hancor.com 

Northwest Pipe Company
891 E. Warner Road, Suite 100 - PMB #208
Gilbert, AZ 85296

William Ast
Phone: (480) 252-6949
FAX:    (480) 588-5539
E-mail: wast@nwpipe.com 

 PUBLIC UTILITIES:

SALT RIVER PROJECT
P.O. Box 52025
Mail Station XCT317
Phoenix, Arizona 85072

Peter Kandaris
Phone:  (602) 236-8613
FAX:    (602) 236-8640
E-mail: pmkandar@srpnet.com 

INDEPENDENT:

PIPE RIGHT NOW, LLC. 
P. O. Box 6642 
Glendale, Arizona     85312

Paul R. Nebeker
Phone:  (623) 979-5154
FAX:    (623) 878-4484
E-mail: pnebeker@cox.net 

MAG ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

MARICOPA  ASSOCIATION Gordon Tyus
of GOVERNMENTS Phone:  (602) 452-5035
302 N. 1st Avenue, Suite 300 FAX:    (602) 254-6490
Phoenix, Arizona 85003 E-Mail: gtyus@mag.maricopa.gov 



  

 
 

P.O. Box 52025 
Phoenix, AZ 85072-2025 
(602) 236-5900 

Case # 08-10 
DATE:  January 7, 2009 
 
TO:  MAG Specifications and Details Committee Members 
 
FROM:  Peter Kandaris, SRP Representative 
 
RE: Modifications Detail 200, Section 336 & Section 601: Trench Backfill and 

Pavement Replacement 
 
 
The attached details and specification section revisions have been modified per comments 
received from Maricopa County and City of Tempe.  
 
Maricopa County also recommends reducing the depth of base ABC under pavement in Type 
“A” longitudinal trench repair from 24 inches to 12 inches (or match existing, whichever is 
greater) to make this detail more compatible with Type “B” requirements. Please provide 
feedback on this concept in your subsequent comments. 
 
Please review and provide any additional comments so that we may finalize the case in the near 
future. The focus of this case is on standardizing trench geometry and backfill. Many agencies 
will still need to retain supplemental details because of the widely varying methods, approaches 
and materials used for asphalt concrete pavement repair. The goal of this revision is to reduce 
the scope of trench repair variations, making more standard the trench cross section below the 
pavement section. Agencies should be able to scale back (but probably not eliminate) 
supplemental recommendations. It is still recommended that a separate subcommittee meeting 
be held to discuss a more uniform approach to asphalt pavement section repair. 
 
 



TYPE “A” LONGITUDINAL TRENCH
(trench in pavement parallel to traffic)

24”

BACKFILL:
A.B.C, GRANULAR
BACKFILL, OR NATIVE
BACKFILL PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Notes 2 & 3)

12” MIN 12” MIN

REMOVE IF REMNANT
IS 24” OR LESS AND
RESTORE PER THIS DETAIL

Sawcut & Tack

12” MIN

BEDDING:
GRANULAR MATERIAL
PER SECTION 601.4

BASE:
A.B.C. PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Note 2)

A.C. SURFACE COURSE:
(see Note 5)

A.C. BASE COURSE:
(see Note 5)

TRENCH WIDTH
PER SECTION 601.4

EXIST. AC

CURB, GUTTER, CONCRETE 
PAVEMENT OR CROSSWALK,
DECORATIVE PAVERS, OR 
EXISTING PATCH

4’ MIN

TOP OF PIPE, CONDUIT
OR CONCRETE-ENCASED
DUCT BANK

TYPE “B” TRANSVERSE TRENCH
(trench in pavement not parallel to traffic)

BACKFILL:
A.B.C, GRANULAR
BACKFILL, OR NATIVE
BACKFILL PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Notes 2 & 3)

12” MIN 12” MIN

Sawcut & Tack

BASE:
A.B.C. PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Note 2)

A.C. SURFACE COURSE:
(see Note 5)

A.C. BASE COURSE:
(see Note 5)

4’ MIN

12” MIN OR MATCH
EXISTING BASE, 
WHICHEVER IS 
GREATER

TYPE “C”
(trench in portland cement concrete pavement)

BACKFILL:
A.B.C, GRANULAR
BACKFILL, OR NATIVE
BACKFILL PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Notes 2 & 3)

12” MIN 12” MIN

Sawcut

EXIST. PCCP

CLASS A CONCRETE
PER SECT. 725

TYPE “D”
(trench not under concrete or asphalt pavement)

BACKFILL:
A.B.C, GRANULAR
BACKFILL, OR NATIVE
BACKFILL PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Notes 2 & 3)

12” MIN 12” MIN

SURFACING:
MATCH TYPE &
THICKNESS
OF EXISTING

4’ MIN

RESTORE SURFACE OUTSIDE OF TRENCH LINES DAMAGED DURING 
CONSTRUCTION WITH LIKE MATERIAL TO ORIGINAL CONDITION

BASE (if existing):
MATCH TYPE &
THICKNESS
OF EXISTING

TYPE “E”
(trench in future roadway prism or alley)

BACKFILL:
A.B.C, GRANULAR
BACKFILL, OR NATIVE
BACKFILL PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Notes 2 & 3)

MATCH ADJACENT GROUND SURFACE
WHEN FINAL STREET ELEVATION IS UNKNOWN.
OTHERWISE, PLACE TO FINISHED SUBGRADE.

BASE:
A.B.C, GRANULAR
BACKFILL, OR NATIVE
BACKFILL PER SECT.
702 & 601 (see Note 2).

24”

NOTES:

1. PAVEMENT MATCHING AND SURFACE REPLACEMENT SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 336.

2. TYPE OF BACKFILL AND BASE (IF APPLICABLE) SHALL BE AT CONTRACTOR’S OPTION UNLESS OTHERWISE SPCIFIED IN CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

3. TRENCHES LESS THAN 24” WIDE  SHALL BE BACKFILLED FROM TOP OF BEDDING TO BOTTOM SURFACING MATERIALS  WITH 1-SACK CLSM PER SECTIONS 604 AND 728.

4. BASE, BACKFILL, BEDDING AND FOUNDATION COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 601.

5. ASPHALT CONCRETE BASE AND SURFACE COURSE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION 336.2.4.1.

6. PROVIDE 12” MINIMUM BASE WIDENED AS SHOWN IN TRANSVERSE TRENCH (TYPE B) AT ENDS OF LONGITUDINAL TRENCH (TYPE A), EXCEPT WHERE EDGE ABUTS 
EXISTING CONCRETE.

7. USE TRANSVERSE TRENCH (TYPE B) SURFACE REPLACEMENT  WHERE A LONGITUDINAL TRENCH (TYPE A) CROSSES A STREET OR GOES THROUGH AN 
INTERSECTION.

8. COPPER OR POLYETHYLENE WATER PIPES EXPOSED IN TRENCHES TO BE BACKFILLED WITH CLSM SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH MIN ¾” THICK CLOSED CELL FOAM 
INSULATION OR ¾” WIDE BLACK INSULATION BEFORE PLACING CLSM.

1/7/09
DRAFT

BEDDING
DETAIL

TRENCH WIDTH
PER SECTION 601.4 BEDDING

DETAIL

TRENCH WIDTH
PER SECTION 601.4 BEDDING

DETAIL
TRENCH WIDTH
PER SECTION 601.4

BEDDING
DETAIL

TRENCH WIDTH
PER SECTION 601.4 BEDDING

DETAIL

BEDDING DETAIL

BACKFILL

TYPE “B-MODIFIED”

BACKFILL:
A.B.C, GRANULAR
BACKFILL, OR NATIVE
BACKFILL PER SECT.
702 & 601 OR CLSM
PER SECT. 604 & 728
(see Notes 2 & 3)

Sawcut
& Tack

A.C. SURFACE COURSE:
(see Note 5)

A.C. BASE COURSE:
(see Note 5)

TRENCH WIDTH
PER SECTION 601.4 BEDDING

DETAIL

VARIES

BASE:
A.B.C. PER SECT.
702 & 601. MATCH
THICKNESS.

8” MIN

FOUNDATION
PER SECT. 601

Case 08-10 

200-1200-1



1/7/09
DRAFT 200-2

TYPE “A” LONGITUDINAL TRENCH
(trench in pavement parallel to traffic)

EXISTING S/W TYP. EXISTING
PAVEMENT

TRENCH
C OF STREET

EXISTING C/G TYP.

EXISTING
S/W TYP. EXISTING

PAVEMENT
TRENCH

C OF STREET

EXISTING C/G TYP.

TYPE “B” TRANSVERSE TRENCH
(trench in pavement not parallel to traffic)

TRENCH

NOTES:

1. SEE DETAIL 200-1 FOR DETAILED TRENCH REPAIR REQUIREMENTS FOR TRENCH TYPES NOTED HEREIN.

2. SEE MAG DETAIL 211 FOR REQUIREMENTS REGARDING THE USE OF PLATING OF TRANSVERSE TRENCHES. USE OF 
STEEL PLATES SHALL NOT EXCEED 72 HOURS AFTER COMPLETION OF BACKFILL AND PRIOR TO FINAL PATCHING.

3. IF REQUIRED BY AGENCY, USE TYPE B MODIFIED TRENCH IN LIEU OF TYPE B FOR TRANSVERSE TRENCH REPAIR.

200-1



roadway or B Modified Standard Detail 200 and
in the Contracting Agency Special Provisions or

200

324.
All other in the right-of-way but not in paved roadways D of Standard Detail 200 and

in the Contracting Agency Special Provisions or

herein

Rev 1/7/09



336.2.4.1 Permanent Pavement Replacement: Pavement replacement for longitudinal cuts (essentially parallel to the street centerline)
greater than 50 feet in length and transverse cuts of any length shall be at least a two-course pavement replacement as specified herein. 
Pavement replacement for longitudinal cuts parallel to the street centerline less than 50 feet in length, transverse cuts, bell holes and similar 
small areas may be a single course provided the layer thickness complies with requirements of Section 321.5.4. All pavement replacement 
shall match gradation and thickness of the existing pavement. These one-course Pavement patches replacement shall be compacted with a 
vibratory roller to the same density specified for asphalt concrete pavements in Section 321.

Unless otherwise noted, pavement replacement shall comply with the following:

(A) Single coarse pavement replacement shall consist of a 12.5 mm or 19 mm mix placed and finished as directed by the Engineer in 
accordance with Section 710.

(B) The base course(s) of two a multi-course pavement replacement shall consist of a 19 mm mix in accordance with Section 710.

(C) The surface course of a multi-course pavement replacement shall consist of a 9.5 mm or 12.5 mm mix in accordance with Section 710 
as specified by the Engineer to match the existing surface. The surface course shall not be placed sooner than 2 weeks after the base course, 
except where the trench crosses a signalized intersection. In this case the surface course shall be placed within 48 hours, or the crossing 
pavement replacement shall be a single course as specified above.

(D) Where the base course is to be placed with non-compactive equipment, it shall be not less than 2 inches in thickness and the material 
shall be immediately rolled with a pneumatic-tired roller. The surface course shall be of sufficient depth to provide the total required 
compaction thickness of the two courses, but not more than 1 inch.

(336.2.4.1 rearranged – new text in green)

Rev 1/7/09

Permanent pavement replacement shall replace temporary repairs within 5 working days after completion of temporary work.



(E) Where the trench is 6 feet or more in width, all courses , single or both courses of the two course pavement replacement shall be laid 
placed with a self-propelled compacting, spreading and compacting equipment. When the trench is from 6 to 8 feet in width, the self-propelled 
compacting, spreading and compacting equipment shall not be wider than 8 feet. All courses, except the surface course, shall be of a compacted 
thickness of not less than 1 1/2 inches.

(F) Placement of the surface course is to be by means which will result in a surface texture satisfactory to the Engineer, and flush with the 
existing pavement.

(G) Where deep lift asphalt concrete (asphalt concrete base and asphalt concrete wearing course) exists, the base course replacement shall be 
made in lifts not exceeding 6 inches in compacted thickness to within 1/2 inch of the finished grade.

The pavement replacement surface shall not vary more than ¼ inch from the lower edge of a straightedge placed across the replacement 
pavement surface between edges of the existing matched surfaces. When the pavement replacement includes replacement of the roadway 
crown, the surface smoothness shall comply with requirements of Section 321.

Laying of a single course or the base course(s) of the asphalt concrete pavement replacement where a two course replacement is applicable 
shall never be more than 600 feet behind the ABC placement for the pavement replacement.

The trench must be compacted to its required density, and required ABC must be in place and compacted prior to the placement of the asphalt 
concrete.

For cuts greater than 600 feet in length the entire area shall then be seal coated in accordance with Section 330 (coated chips) or as otherwise 
specified. This seal coat shall extend from the edge of pavement or lip of gutter to the street centerline except that on residential streets less 
than 36 feet face-to-face of curb or where pavement patch straddles the centerline, the entire width of street shall be seal coated.

In lieu of placing the seal coat as required previously, and with approval of the Contracting Agency, the Contractor may deposit with the 
Contracting Agency for credit to the Street Maintenance Department, a negotiated agreed upon amount. The Street Maintenance Department 
will incorporate this work into their street maintenance program.

Placed as Notes 6 and 7 in Detail 200-1

essentially longitudinal or

or at an angle

will be utilized to repair asphalt concrete, portland concrete and aggregate surfaces in the right-of-way, but not in paved roadways. It may also

for this condition.

Use type B pavement replacement whenever a longitudinal trench crosses a street or goes through an intersection.

Rev 1/7/09

Details 200-1 and 200-2.



B Modified and E

A, B, C and D

Rev 1/7/09



Recycled or reclaimed asphalt concrete shall not be used.

Recycled or reclaimed asphalt concrete shall not be used.

Bedding for underground utilities exposed during construction shall be restored in compliance with the requirements established by the utility owner.

Rev 1/7/09



Utilities installed within a future roadway prism or within an unsurfaced alley shall be in accordance with Type E of Standard Detail 200 unless 
otherwise noted.

Rev 1/7/09

Add a comma between “easement” and “street”



2901 West Durango Street    Phoenix, Arizona 85009    Phone:  602-506-4760  Fax:  602-506-5969 
 

 

 

Date:   January 6, 2009 (Revised 1/07/2009)   
 
To: MAG Specifications and Details Committee     
  
From:   Robert Herz, MCDOT Representative 
 
Subject:   Modification to Section 340.2.1 Detectable Warnings Case 09- 01 
 

PURPOSE: Update requirements to conform with current ADA requirements. 
 
REVISION:  
 
340.2.1 Detectable Warnings Detectable warnings shall consist of raised truncated domes aligned in a 
square grid pattern in conformity to the Americans with Disabilities Accessibility Guidelines. Truncated 
domes shall have the following nominal dimensions: base diameter of 1.0 inches (0.9 inches minimum), top 
diameter of 50 percent of the base diameter minimum to 65 percent of the base diameter maximum, and 
height of 0.2 inches. Dome center-to-center spacing of 2.35 inches, measured between the most adjacent 
domes on the square grid. Dome center-to-center spacing for radial installations shall be 1.6 inches 
minimum and 2.4 inches maximum with a base-to-base spacing of 1.6 inches minimum.  Detectable 
warnings shall contrast visually with adjoining surfaces. Visual contrast shall be obtained by color, use 
safety yellow or other approved color. The color shall be an integral part of the material surface. The 
material is to be durable with a non-slip surface not subject to spalling, chipping, delamination, or 
separation. All detectable warnings shall be approved by the jurisdictional agency prior to installation.  
 

MEMORANDUM 

MARICOPA COUNTY
Department of Transportation 

Deleted: 0.4 inches

Deleted: ,

Deleted: and

Deleted: spacing 



 
 

P.O. Box 52025 
Phoenix, AZ 85072-2025 
(602) 236-5900 
 
DATE:  January 7, 2009 
 
TO:  MAG Specifications and Details Committee Members 
 
FROM:  Peter Kandaris, SRP Representative 
 
RE: Request for Modifying MAG 230 and 792, Dust Palliative 
 
 
Prior to formal submittal and in accordance with committee by-laws, I am requesting committee 
approval to proceed with revisions to the existing dust palliative materials and application 
standards. It is understood that acceptance of these proposed changes as a case remains 
contingent upon review of draft revisions for consideration. 
 
Rational: 
 
The existing specifications (last revised in 2000) do not include sufficient performance-based 
requirements to perform effective field quality control. Measures need to be included that insure 
the quality and quantity of the products specified are being delivered and applied to job sites. 
Also, the present material specification provides no real measure to determine the effectiveness 
of products or even if a product will provide any dust stabilization. The 2000 revision provided a 
comprehensive survey of the materials available, but did not give a method to objectively qualify 
vendors or their proprietary products. 
 
Since the last time these specifications were revised there have been a number of changes in 
dust control materials, application techniques and vendors in the area. Additionally, other area 
agencies have revised their specifications to include their experiences and updated practices. It 
is recommended that the dust palliative specifications be updated to include the most recent 
improvements in product and vendor verification. 
 
 



 
 

P.O. Box 52025 
Phoenix, AZ 85072-2025 
(602) 236-5900 
 
DATE:  January 7, 2009 
 
TO:  MAG Specifications and Details Committee Members 
 
FROM:  Peter Kandaris, SRP Representative 
 
RE: Request for Addition of Geosynthetic Specifications to the MAG Standards 
 
 
Prior to formal submittal and in accordance with committee by-laws, I am requesting committee 
approval to proceed with preparation of material and application specifications for geosynthetic 
materials used in public works construction. It is understood that acceptance of these proposed 
changes as a case remains contingent upon review of draft specifications for consideration. 
 
Rational: 
 
MAG agencies currently use various geosynthetic fabrics, grids and membranes for public 
works projects. Yet, there are no material or placement specifications within the MAG 
documents. Maricopa County includes geosynthetic filter fabric requirements within their 
supplemental specifications for rip-rap construction (Section 224). Other agencies either call out 
a specific vendor product on job-specific plans/specifications, or define the product properties 
within a project’s special provisions. Specifically, research of public documents shows that 
during the past two years, the cities of Avondale, Mesa, Phoenix, Scottsdale and Peoria have 
awarded projects using various geosynthetic fabrics, grids and membranes. 
 
New materials and design methods are expected to increase the use of geosynthetic fabrics 
and grids. These include separation fabrics needed with pervious concrete pavements and base 
stabilization grids to reduce aggregate base thickness or replace chemically stabilized 
subgrades. Having MAG standards will also increase competition between various vendors and 
their products and reduce the need for proprietary product acceptance. 
 
Because of the increased use in public works projects of geosynthetics for pavements, base 
and subgrade reinforcement, erosion protection, filtration and separation, it is proposed that a 
comprehensive materials specification be prepared for Section 700 (a somewhat simplified 
version of ADOT Standard Specification 1014). Placement and application of specific 
geosynthetic products can be specified with new standards and/or modifications to existing 
standards within Sections 200 and 300. 
 
cc: D. Berg (Contech) 


	Specs-Minutes2009-1-7.pdf
	AGENCY MEMBERS
	ADVISORY MEMBERS
	MAG ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
	GUESTS/VISITORS




